
From: Jefferson  Erica
To: Woodcock  Janet
Cc: Tierney  Julia; Safford  Melissa; Rebello  Heidi; Mulieri  Chris; Kimberly  Brad; Walsh  Sandy; Felberbaum  Michael
Subject: RE: Sharing: FDA Ivermectin / COVID-19 Tweet Goes Viral
Date: Monday, August 23, 2021 3:29:22 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image008.png

Hi Dr. Woodcock,
 
I just wanted to update you on some cool stats Brad just shared from the tweet today. Since we are a data driven agency, I thought you’d appreciate seeing
some visuals on the numbers.
 

Currently, it’s the most popular post we’ve ever had on Twitter. There is a caveat with this statement given that today’s vaccine approval is on its heels.
 

All said, it looks like we gained a total of 11K followers across the accounts we posted these on. That’s up 636.7% from the two days prior. That growth is
17.6K overall, including today’s vaccine approval social posts.

 
All in all, we’re pleased with the response and the results here. It was also a perfect lead-in to today’s vaccine approval, meaning we reached thousands more
than we might have had we not picked up some additional followers that were drawn in by the tweet. 
 
Please let us know if you have any follow up questions.
Erica
 

 
 
ANALYTICS
Twitter:

 
Facebook:



LinkedIn:

 
Instagram:



 
 
 
 
 

From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet.Woodcock@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:15 PM
To: Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sharing: FDA Ivermectin / COVID-19 Tweet Goes Viral
 
That was great!  Even I saw it!  Agree, we need to be creative and accessible!  Excellent start!  jw
 

From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 11:35 AM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet.Woodcock@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Tierney, Julia <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>; Safford, Melissa <Melissa.Safford@fda.hhs.gov>; Rebello, Heidi <Heidi.Rebello@fda.hhs.gov>; Mulieri, Chris
<Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>; Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>; Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov>; Felberbaum, Michael
<Michael.Felberbaum@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: Sharing: FDA Ivermectin / COVID-19 Tweet Goes Viral
 
Hi Dr. Woodcock,
 
I hope you are having a great weekend. I know we are all eager for tomorrow.
 
Separately and as you know, the OEA team and I have been meeting over the past several weeks to discuss ways in which we can more effectively use our social
media platforms to share important public health information with consumers. I’m sure you saw some of the news coming out of Mississippi on Friday regarding
the use of ivermectin to treat / prevent Covid-19 and the increase in adverse events (poisonings) the state highlighted as a result of its use. I expressed to the
team late Friday night that we take the opportunity to remind the public of our own warnings for ivermectin and by early Saturday morning the social media
team had posted the following tweet:
 



 
Needless to say, the direct, straight-forward and clever (humorous) communication, paired with a follow-on tweet that provided additional answers to common
questions about ivermectin, saw the tweet quickly going viral and being shared across multiple social medium platforms (where it was amplified by other
influencers) and resulted in additional news coverage by: NYT, CNN, NBC News and Rolling Stone to name a few. Notably, the official Today Show Instagram
account (3 million followers) also featured an original post on the account. We also took the opportunity to highlight a Consumer Update on ivermectin, that was
prepared and distributed earlier this year. I’m pleased to report that as a result of the tweet, the update was accessed 177k times yesterday alone.
 

By comparison, the tweet currently ranks as our 2nd most popular tweet of all time in terms of the number of people we’ve reached with the content:
 
J&J Pause tweet - 20.4M
Not a Horse tweet – 14.5M
Immunocompromised EUA FB - 10.8M
J&J Pause tweet inside original thread - 6.8M
Pfizer4Kidz tweet - 4.5M
 
As you know, I am committed to identifying unique (for FDA) ways for us to reach the “everyday” American to “brand” FDA. I am grateful the OEA team is
enthusiastically supportive of this goal and in particularly, I want to recognize Brad, Chris and Sandy, for mobilizing quickly Friday night and Saturday morning to
create a unique viral moment at such a critical time for the FDA’s image and in our fight against Covid-19. While we won’t always be able to take this approach
(we are still a government entity), we will seek to develop content that allows the agency to feel both accessible and informative in a time of incredible
misinformation. We will be meeting with OCC soon to discuss our new recommended approach for social media engagement. We look forward to sharing more
about these efforts in the weeks ahead, including an ambition effort to counter much of the vaccine information out there as we prepare to approve Comiraty.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions in the interim. Thanks for your support on our efforts to evolve FDA’s communications with consumers.
 
Best,
Erica
 
Erica V. Jefferson (she/her)
Associate Commissioner for External Affairs 
U.S. Food and Drug Administration
Tel: 240-702-3994
erica.jefferson@fda.hhs.gov 

        
 
Executive Assistant:  Jacqueline.Thomas@fda hhs.gov
 



From: Jefferson  Erica
To: Kimberly  Brad
Cc: Walsh  Sandy; Mulieri  Chris; FDASocialMedia; Felberbaum  Michael; Rebello  Heidi; Hetlage  Daniel
Subject: Re: Well done!
Date: Saturday, August 21, 2021 4:50:33 PM



From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 2:17 PM
To: Jefferson, Erica
Cc: Walsh, Sandy; Mulieri, Chris; FDASocialMedia; Felberbaum, Michael; Rebello, Heidi; Hetlage, Daniel
Subject: Re: Well done!
 
Ha. A couple others using our social words prominently. Not sure how I feel about mediaite categorizing the story as
“weird.”

https://www mediaite.com/weird/you-are-not-a-horse-fdas-response-to-vaccine-skeptics-taking-livestock-dewormer-as-
covid-treatment-goes-viral/

https://www rollingstone.com/politics/politics-news/fda-horse-dewormer-covid-fox-news-1215168/

https://www nbcnews.com/news/us-news/stop-it-fda-warns-people-not-take-veterinary-drugs-treat-n1277371

https://www.ctvnews.ca/health/coronavirus/you-are-not-a-cow-fda-begs-americans-to-stop-taking-drug-meant-for-
livestock-as-covid-19-remedy-1.5556324

https://www facebook.com/5550296508/posts/10162231881976509/?d=n (CNN)

Brad Kimberly
Director, Social Media
Office of External Affairs

From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 3:49:39 PM
To: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov>; Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>; FDASocialMedia
<FDASocialMedia@fda.hhs.gov>; Felberbaum, Michael <Michael.Felberbaum@fda.hhs.gov>; Rebello, Heidi
<Heidi.Rebello@fda.hhs.gov>; Hetlage, Daniel <Daniel.Hetlage@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Well done!
 
NYT covered:

https://www nytimes.com/2021/08/21/world/ivermectin-fda-covid-19-treatment html

From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 1:09 PM
To: Jefferson, Erica
Cc: Walsh, Sandy; Mulieri, Chris; FDASocialMedia; Felberbaum, Michael; Rebello, Heidi; Hetlage, Daniel
Subject: RE: Well done!
 



Erica, here’s a little bit of info about our posts today.
 
Far exceeding our baseline average of impressions and engagement across the board. (Cicada-level impressions)  Retweeted by
huge verified social media influencers and at least one former FDA Commissioner.
 
Also, if you want to see what people think of our team for doing this: that’s here.
 
Data below, but first, some of my favorite comments from people:

 

 

 

 



 
ANALYTICS
Twitter:

 
Facebook:





 
Instagram:





 

Brad Kimberly
Director, Social Media

Web & Digital Services
Office of External Affairs
U.S. Food and Drug Administration
Tel: 240-402-1002 |  Cell: 240-750-9302
brad.kimberly@fda.hhs.gov

       

 

From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 10:44:52 AM
To: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>; Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Well done!
 
The numbers are racking up and I laughed out loud. 



 
Thanks for turning the post around. CNN also tweeted a warning as well. 
 
Erica 
 
 



From: Kimberly, Brad
To: Jefferson, Erica; Mulieri, Chris; Tierney, Julia; Felberbaum, Michael
Cc: Walsh, Sandy; FDASocialMedia; Rebello, Heidi; Hetlage, Daniel
Subject: Re: Well done!
Date: Sunday, August 22, 2021 11:04:21 AM
Attachments: image002.png
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That number undersells it in the screenshot, but there was a significant gain yesterday  More on that tomorrow once I get a solid data pull  

Brad Kimberly
Director, Social Media
Office of External Affairs

From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 10:48:01 AM
To: Kimberly, Brad <Brad Kimberly@fda hhs gov>; Mulieri, Chris <Charles Mulieri@fda hhs gov>; Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney@fda hhs gov>; Felberbaum, Michael <Michael Felberbaum@fda hhs gov>
Cc: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy Walsh@fda hhs gov>; FDASocialMedia <FDASocialMedia@fda hhs gov>; Rebello, Heidi <Heidi Rebello@fda hhs gov>; Hetlage, Daniel <Daniel Hetlage@fda hhs gov>
Subject: RE: Well done!
 
Thanks, Brad  It also looks like we ve picked up some new followers  Are those numbers compelling for Twitter and IG?
 
 

From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad Kimberly@fda hhs gov> 
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 9:40 AM
To: Mulieri, Chris <Charles Mulieri@fda hhs gov>; Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney@fda hhs gov>; Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@fda hhs gov>; Felberbaum, Michael <Michael Felberbaum@fda hhs gov>
Cc: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy Walsh@fda hhs gov>; FDASocialMedia <FDASocialMedia@fda hhs gov>; Rebello, Heidi <Heidi Rebello@fda hhs gov>; Hetlage, Daniel <Daniel Hetlage@fda hhs gov>
Subject: Re: Well done!
 
And for the tweet… as of right now  Believe it s our second most popular tweet of all time  
 



 
Brad Kimberly
Director, Social Media
Office of External Affairs
 

From: Mulieri, Chris <Charles Mulieri@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 9:37:13 AM
To: Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney@fda hhs gov>; Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@fda hhs gov>; Kimberly, Brad <Brad Kimberly@fda hhs gov>; Felberbaum, Michael <Michael Felberbaum@fda hhs gov>
Cc: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy Walsh@fda hhs gov>; FDASocialMedia <FDASocialMedia@fda hhs gov>; Rebello, Heidi <Heidi Rebello@fda hhs gov>; Hetlage, Daniel <Daniel Hetlage@fda hhs gov>
Subject: RE: Well done!
 
Final Consumer Update pageviews for yesterday only: over 177,000
 
Chris
 

From: Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney@fda hhs gov> 
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 9:27 AM
To: Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@fda hhs gov>; Mulieri, Chris <Charles Mulieri@fda hhs gov>; Kimberly, Brad <Brad Kimberly@fda hhs gov>; Felberbaum, Michael <Michael Felberbaum@fda hhs gov>
Cc: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy Walsh@fda hhs gov>; FDASocialMedia <FDASocialMedia@fda hhs gov>; Rebello, Heidi <Heidi Rebello@fda hhs gov>; Hetlage, Daniel <Daniel Hetlage@fda hhs gov>
Subject: RE: Well done!
 
Team – this is OUTSTANDING work   So creative and, most importantly, gets FDA s public health message out to the universe  I can t wait to see what else you all have in the works!
 
Best,
Julie
 

Julia C. Tierney, JD (she/her)
Acting Chief of Staff

U.S. Food and Drug Administration
(301) 796-8602 (office) (forwarded)
(240) 907-9331 (cell)
Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov

 

From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@fda hhs gov> 
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 6:32 PM
To: Mulieri, Chris <Charles Mulieri@fda hhs gov>; Kimberly, Brad <Brad Kimberly@fda hhs gov>; Felberbaum, Michael <Michael Felberbaum@fda hhs gov>; Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney@fda hhs gov>
Cc: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy Walsh@fda hhs gov>; FDASocialMedia <FDASocialMedia@fda hhs gov>; Rebello, Heidi <Heidi Rebello@fda hhs gov>; Hetlage, Daniel <Daniel Hetlage@fda hhs gov>
Subject: Re: Well done!



 
Very impressive! Thanks Chris! 
 
 

From: Mulieri, Chris <Charles Mulieri@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 4:19 PM
To: Kimberly, Brad; Felberbaum, Michael; Jefferson, Erica
Cc: Walsh, Sandy; FDASocialMedia; Rebello, Heidi; Hetlage, Daniel
Subject: RE: Well done!
 
Google analytics shows over 80,000 pageviews to the CU for today!  I will have the final daily total tomorrow morning   30% of today s pageviews came from Twitter   52% of the pageviews came directly
from Google  
 
For yesterday and today, the total pageviews for the CU are over 162,000 and counting
 
Chris
 

From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad Kimberly@fda hhs gov>  
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 6 02 PM
To: Felberbaum, Michael <Michael Felberbaum@fda hhs gov>; Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@fda hhs gov>
Cc: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy Walsh@fda hhs gov>; Mulieri, Chris <Charles Mulieri@fda hhs gov>; FDASocialMedia <FDASocialMedia@fda hhs gov>; Rebello, Heidi <Heidi Rebello@fda hhs gov>; Hetlage,
Daniel <Daniel Hetlage@fda hhs gov>
Subject: Re: Well done!
 
JJ Pause tweet - 20 4M
Immunocompromised EUA FB - 10 8M
JJ Pause tweet inside original thread - 6 8M
Not a Horse tweet - 5M
Pfizer4Kidz tweet - 4 5M
 
Brad Kimberly
Director, Social Media
Office of External Affairs
 

From: Felberbaum, Michael <Michael Felberbaum@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 5 57:38 PM
To: Kimberly, Brad <Brad Kimberly@fda hhs gov>; Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@fda hhs gov>
Cc: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy Walsh@fda hhs gov>; Mulieri, Chris <Charles Mulieri@fda hhs gov>; FDASocialMedia <FDASocialMedia@fda hhs gov>; Rebello, Heidi <Heidi Rebello@fda hhs gov>; Hetlage,
Daniel <Daniel Hetlage@fda hhs gov>
Subject: Re: Well done!
 
Anything we ve put out that compares?
 
Michael Felberbaum
Assistant Commissioner for Media Affairs (Acting) 
Office of Media Affairs
Office of External Affairs
U S  Food and Drug Administration
Tel: 240-402-9548 / Cell: 202-906-0229
michael felberbaum@fda hhs gov

From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad Kimberly@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 5 56:23 PM
To: Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@fda hhs gov>
Cc: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy Walsh@fda hhs gov>; Mulieri, Chris <Charles Mulieri@fda hhs gov>; FDASocialMedia <FDASocialMedia@fda hhs gov>; Felberbaum, Michael <Michael Felberbaum@fda hhs gov>;
Rebello, Heidi <Heidi Rebello@fda hhs gov>; Hetlage, Daniel <Daniel Hetlage@fda hhs gov>
Subject: Re: Well done!
 
So, Twitter impressions at 5M+ at this point  Should have mostly final numbers on Monday  But you get the idea  It went pretty well  
 
Brad Kimberly
Director, Social Media
Office of External Affairs
 

From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 4 50:30 PM
To: Kimberly, Brad <Brad Kimberly@fda hhs gov>
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
 
https://www nytimes com/2021/08/21/world/ivermectin-fda-covid-19-treatment html
 
 

From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad Kimberly@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 1 09 PM
To: Jefferson, Erica
Cc: Walsh, Sandy; Mulieri, Chris; FDASocialMedia; Felberbaum, Michael; Rebello, Heidi; Hetlage, Daniel
Subject: RE: Well done!
 
Erica, here s a little bit of info about our posts today
 
Far exceeding our baseline average of impressions and engagement across the board  (Cicada-level impressions)  Retweeted by huge verified social media influencers and at least one former FDA
Commissioner
 
Also, if you want to see what people think of our team for doing this: that s here
 
Data below, but first, some of my favorite comments from people:

 

 

 

 

 
ANALYTICS
Twitter:







Office of External Affairs
U.S. Food and Drug Administration
Tel  240-402-1002 |  Cell  240-750-9302

brad.kimberly@fda.hhs.gov

       

 

From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 10:44 52 AM
To: Kimberly, Brad <Brad Kimberly@fda hhs gov>
Cc: Mulieri, Chris <Charles Mulieri@fda hhs gov>; Walsh, Sandy <Sandy Walsh@fda hhs gov>
Subject: Well done!
 
The numbers are racking up and I laughed out loud  
 
Thanks for turning the post around  CNN also tweeted a warning as well  
 
Erica 
 
 



From: Staton, Anna
To: Walsh, Sandy
Subject: Re: Sharing: FDA Ivermectin / COVID-19 Tweet Goes Viral
Date: Sunday, August 22, 2021 7:36:35 PM
Attachments: image004.png

Thanks for sharing! I saw the Tweet and was super impressed. Glad we have data now to
backup the direct approach. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 11:59:39 AM
To: Staton, Anna <Anna.Staton@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Sharing: FDA Ivermectin / COVID-19 Tweet Goes Viral
 
FYI we ended up needing to promote the ivermectin CU over the weekend due to some news
about its use. Brads edgy Tweet was a hit. 

From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 11:35:06 AM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet.Woodcock@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Tierney, Julia <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>; Safford, Melissa <Melissa.Safford@fda.hhs.gov>;
Rebello, Heidi <Heidi.Rebello@fda.hhs.gov>; Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>;
Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>; Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov>;
Felberbaum, Michael <Michael.Felberbaum@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Sharing: FDA Ivermectin / COVID-19 Tweet Goes Viral
 
Hi Dr. Woodcock,
 
I hope you are having a great weekend. I know we are all eager for tomorrow.
 
Separately and as you know, the OEA team and I have been meeting over the past several weeks to
discuss ways in which we can more effectively use our social media platforms to share important
public health information with consumers. I’m sure you saw some of the news coming out of
Mississippi on Friday regarding the use of ivermectin to treat / prevent Covid-19 and the increase in
adverse events (poisonings) the state highlighted as a result of its use. I expressed to the team late
Friday night that we take the opportunity to remind the public of our own warnings for ivermectin
and by early Saturday morning the social media team had posted the following tweet:
 



 
Needless to say, the direct, straight-forward and clever (humorous) communication, paired with a
follow-on tweet that provided additional answers to common questions about ivermectin, saw the
tweet quickly going viral and being shared across multiple social medium platforms (where it was
amplified by other influencers) and resulted in additional news coverage by: NYT, CNN, NBC News
and Rolling Stone to name a few. Notably, the official Today Show Instagram account (3 million
followers) also featured an original post on the account. We also took the opportunity to highlight a
Consumer Update on ivermectin, that was prepared and distributed earlier this year. I’m pleased to
report that as a result of the tweet, the update was accessed 177k times yesterday alone.
 

By comparison, the tweet currently ranks as our 2nd most popular tweet of all time in terms of the
number of people we’ve reached with the content:
 
J&J Pause tweet - 20.4M
Not a Horse tweet – 14.5M
Immunocompromised EUA FB - 10.8M
J&J Pause tweet inside original thread - 6.8M
Pfizer4Kidz tweet - 4.5M
 
As you know, I am committed to identifying unique (for FDA) ways for us to reach the “everyday”
American to “brand” FDA. I am grateful the OEA team is enthusiastically supportive of this goal and
in particularly, I want to recognize Brad, Chris and Sandy, for mobilizing quickly Friday night and
Saturday morning to create a unique viral moment at such a critical time for the FDA’s image and in
our fight against Covid-19. While we won’t always be able to take this approach (we are still a
government entity), we will seek to develop content that allows the agency to feel both accessible
and informative in a time of incredible misinformation. We will be meeting with OCC soon to discuss
our new recommended approach for social media engagement. We look forward to sharing more
about these efforts in the weeks ahead, including an ambition effort to counter much of the vaccine
information out there as we prepare to approve Comiraty.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions in the interim. Thanks for your support on our efforts
to evolve FDA’s communications with consumers.



 
Best,
Erica
 
Erica V. Jefferson (she/her)
Associate Commissioner for External Affairs 
U.S. Food and Drug Administration
Tel: 240-702-3994
erica.jefferson@fda.hhs.gov 

        
 
Executive Assistant:  Jacqueline.Thomas@fda.hhs.gov
 



From: Walsh, Sandy
To: Staton, Anna
Subject: Fwd: Sharing: FDA Ivermectin / COVID-19 Tweet Goes Viral
Date: Monday, August 23, 2021 8:22:46 AM

From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:17 PM
To: Kimberly, Brad; Mulieri, Chris; Walsh, Sandy; Felberbaum, Michael
Cc: Tierney, Julia
Subject: Fwd: Sharing: FDA Ivermectin / COVID-19 Tweet Goes Viral
 
☺

From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet.Woodcock@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 11:15 AM
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
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From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 5:06 PM 
To: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>; Thomas, Jacqueline <Jacqueline.Thomas@fda.hhs.gov>; Saunders, 
Shelisha <Shelisha.Saunders@fda.hhs.gov>; Rebello, Heidi <Heidi.Rebello@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Spotlight at all hands on viral tweet  
 
Excellent, thanks! 
 
Jacque – I’ve added a couple placeholder slides for Brad in the deck. 
 
Erica 
 

Erica V. Jefferson (she/her) 
Associate Commissioner for External Affairs  
U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
Tel: 240-702-3994 
erica.jefferson@fda.hhs.gov   

 
 

         
 
Executive Assistant:  Jacqueline.Thomas@fda.hhs.gov 
 

From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 4:49 PM 
To: Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>; Thomas, Jacqueline <Jacqueline.Thomas@fda.hhs.gov>; Saunders, 
Shelisha <Shelisha.Saunders@fda.hhs.gov>; Rebello, Heidi <Heidi.Rebello@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Spotlight at all hands on viral tweet  
 
Sure thing.  I’ll have something to her by then.  Thanks for asking me to participate. 
 

Brad Kimberly 
Director, Social Media 

Web & Digital Services 
Office of External Affairs 
U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
Tel: 240-402-1002 |  Cell: 240-750-9302 
brad.kimberly@fda.hhs.gov 

 

     

 

From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 4:46 PM 



3

To: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>; Thomas, Jacqueline <Jacqueline.Thomas@fda.hhs.gov>; Saunders, 
Shelisha <Shelisha.Saunders@fda.hhs.gov>; Rebello, Heidi <Heidi.Rebello@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Spotlight at all hands on viral tweet  
 
Hi Brad, 
 
Would you be interested in presenting a couple slides on the viral tweet and key stats at our all hands on Wednesday 
morning? It would essentially be the information you’ve been providing in email for me to share with Dr. W.  
 
I’d like the broader team to have the background/context and see the results. 
 
Let us know. Jacque is working to finalize the presentation by midday tomorrow.  
 
Thanks, 
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
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Kimberly, Brad

From: Jefferson, Erica
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 2:56 PM
To: Kimberly, Brad
Cc: Walsh, Sandy; Mulieri, Chris; FDASocialMedia; Felberbaum, Michael; Rebello, Heidi; Hetlage, Daniel
Subject: RE: Well done! 

Categories: FOIA

This is great, thanks Brad! 
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 2:44 PM 
To: Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov>; Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>; FDASocialMedia 
<FDASocialMedia@fda.hhs.gov>; Felberbaum, Michael <Michael.Felberbaum@fda.hhs.gov>; Rebello, Heidi 
<Heidi.Rebello@fda.hhs.gov>; Hetlage, Daniel <Daniel.Hetlage@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Well done!  
 
Erica, just really quick, I wanted to update you on the Saturday post. 
 
As of right now, it’s the most popular post we’ve ever had on Twitter. I say “right now” because the vax approval is on its 
heels… much like a horse race. 
 
All said, it looks like we gained about 11K followers across the accounts we posted these on.  That’s up 636.7% from the 
two days prior. That growth is 17.6K if you count today with the vaccine approval.  
 
I’d also like to flag the engagement rate, which is much higher across the board… especially when you consider the 
impressions numbers being so high. Typically, the higher that number, the lower the rate. If we exceed 1% engagement 
on a post, we’re pretty content.  
 
Okay, please let me know if you have any questions. 
Brad 
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
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 10:44:52 AM 
To: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>; Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Well done!  
  

The numbers are racking up and I laughed out loud. ●◐◑◒◔◕ 
 
Thanks for turning the post around. CNN also tweeted a warning as well.  
 
Erica  
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Kimberly, Brad

From: Mulieri, Chris
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 2:52 PM
To: Kimberly, Brad; Braithwaite, Sonia
Subject: RE: Well done! 

Categories: FOIA

Thanks. 
 

From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 2:49 PM 
To: Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>; Braithwaite, Sonia <Sonia.Braithwaite@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Well done!  
 
Chris/Sonia, I still owed Erica that data below… but for your blurb… 
 

Responding to a topical item that had appeared in the news, we created a post that fell in line with the new 
engagement strategy our team has been working to implement. As a result, the post was seen by more than 
24M people on Twitter… becoming the most popular post in our account’s history.  

 
 
 

Brad Kimberly 
Director, Social Media 

Web & Digital Services 
Office of External Affairs 
U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
Tel: 240-402-1002 |  Cell: 240-750-9302 
brad.kimberly@fda.hhs.gov 

 

     

 

From: Kimberly, Brad  
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
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 2:50 PM
To: Mulieri, Chris; Braithwaite, Sonia
Subject: RE: Well done! 

Categories: FOIA

Oh… and we utilized existing content from Sandy’s team posted on FDA.gov to accomplish the task. 
 

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
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 11:04 AM 
To: Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov>; Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia 
<Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>; Felberbaum, Michael <Michael.Felberbaum@fda.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov>; FDASocialMedia <FDASocialMedia@fda.hhs.gov>; Rebello, Heidi 
<Heidi.Rebello@fda.hhs.gov>; Hetlage, Daniel <Daniel.Hetlage@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Well done!  
 
That number undersells it in the screenshot, but there was a significant gain yesterday. More on that tomorrow once I 
get a solid data pull.  
 
Brad Kimberly 
Director, Social Media 
Office of External Affairs 
 

From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 10:48:01 AM 
To: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>; Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia 
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
  
Thanks, Brad. It also looks like we’ve picked up some new followers. Are those numbers compelling for Twitter and IG? 
  
  

From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>  
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 9:40 AM 
To: Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>; Jefferson, Erica 
<Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov>; Felberbaum, Michael <Michael.Felberbaum@fda.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov>; FDASocialMedia <FDASocialMedia@fda.hhs.gov>; Rebello, Heidi 
<Heidi.Rebello@fda.hhs.gov>; Hetlage, Daniel <Daniel.Hetlage@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Well done!  
  
And for the tweet… as of right now. Believe it’s our second most popular tweet of all time.  
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From: Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 4:19 PM 
To: Kimberly, Brad; Felberbaum, Michael; Jefferson, Erica 
Cc: Walsh, Sandy; FDASocialMedia; Rebello, Heidi; Hetlage, Daniel 
Subject: RE: Well done!  
  
Google analytics shows over 80,000 pageviews to the CU for today!  I will have the final daily total tomorrow 
morning.  30% of today’s pageviews came from Twitter.  52% of the pageviews came directly from Google.   
  
For yesterday and today, the total pageviews for the CU are over 162,000 and counting. 
  
Chris 
  

From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>   
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 6:02 PM 
To: Felberbaum, Michael <Michael.Felberbaum@fda.hhs.gov>; Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov>; Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>; FDASocialMedia 
<FDASocialMedia@fda.hhs.gov>; Rebello, Heidi <Heidi.Rebello@fda.hhs.gov>; Hetlage, Daniel 
<Daniel.Hetlage@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Well done!  
  
JJ Pause tweet ‐ 20.4M 
Immunocompromised EUA FB ‐ 10.8M 
JJ Pause tweet inside original thread ‐ 6.8M 
Not a Horse tweet ‐ 5M 
Pfizer4Kidz tweet ‐ 4.5M 
  
Brad Kimberly 
Director, Social Media 
Office of External Affairs 
  

From: Felberbaum, Michael <Michael.Felberbaum@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 5:57:38 PM 
To: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>; Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov> 
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
  
Anything we’ve put out that compares? 
  
Michael Felberbaum 
Assistant Commissioner for Media Affairs (Acting)  
Office of Media Affairs 
Office of External Affairs 
U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
Tel: 240‐402‐9548 / Cell: 202‐906‐0229 
michael.felberbaum@fda.hhs.gov  
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From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 5:56:23 PM 
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
  
So, Twitter impressions at 5M+ at this point. Should have mostly final numbers on Monday. But you get the idea. It went 
pretty well.  
  
Brad Kimberly 
Director, Social Media 
Office of External Affairs 
  

From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 4:50:30 PM 
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
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 2:17 PM 
To: Jefferson, Erica 
Cc: Walsh, Sandy; Mulieri, Chris; FDASocialMedia; Felberbaum, Michael; Rebello, Heidi; Hetlage, Daniel 
Subject: Re: Well done!  
  
Ha. A couple others using our social words prominently. Not sure how I feel about mediaite categorizing the story as 
“weird.” 
  
https://www.mediaite.com/weird/you‐are‐not‐a‐horse‐fdas‐response‐to‐vaccine‐skeptics‐taking‐livestock‐dewormer‐
as‐covid‐treatment‐goes‐viral/ 
  
https://www.rollingstone.com/politics/politics‐news/fda‐horse‐dewormer‐covid‐fox‐news‐1215168/ 
  
https://www.nbcnews.com/news/us‐news/stop‐it‐fda‐warns‐people‐not‐take‐veterinary‐drugs‐treat‐n1277371 
  
https://www.ctvnews.ca/health/coronavirus/you‐are‐not‐a‐cow‐fda‐begs‐americans‐to‐stop‐taking‐drug‐meant‐for‐
livestock‐as‐covid‐19‐remedy‐1.5556324 
  
https://www.facebook.com/5550296508/posts/10162231881976509/?d=n (CNN) 
  
  
  
Brad Kimberly 
Director, Social Media 
Office of External Affairs 
  

From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 3:49:39 PM 
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
  
NYT covered: 
  
https://www.nytimes.com/2021/08/21/world/ivermectin‐fda‐covid‐19‐treatment.html 
  
  

From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 1:09 PM 
To: Jefferson, Erica 
Cc: Walsh, Sandy; Mulieri, Chris; FDASocialMedia; Felberbaum, Michael; Rebello, Heidi; Hetlage, Daniel 
Subject: RE: Well done!  
  
Erica, here’s a little bit of info about our posts today.  
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Far exceeding our baseline average of impressions and engagement across the board. (Cicada‐level 
impressions)  Retweeted by huge verified social media influencers and at least one former FDA Commissioner. 
  
Also, if you want to see what people think of our team for doing this: that’s here. 
  
Data below, but first, some of my favorite comments from people: 

  m        m    m  m    V           

 
  

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



54

  m        m    m  m    V           



55

  
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

From: Riley, Karen
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 8:29 AM
To: Kimberly, Brad
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] You are not a horse

Categories: FOIA

Hi Brad, Your Tweet was the kicker for this daily Bloomberg new feed. It was brilliant, by the way.  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: The Bloomberg Open <noreply@mail.bloombergbusiness.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 7:23:06 AM 
To: Riley, Karen <Karen.Riley@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] You are not a horse  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

g drugs meant for horses. Please. 
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ech on Friday. Treasuries and the dollar slumped while oil approached $64 and gold advanced. 

or more. It's been quite a rollercoaster for investors after the token plunged below $30,000 following a crypto rout in May. Ethereum top

. The president warned of possible terror attacks and may have to push back his deadline for leaving Afghanistan, even as he defended hi

 2020? A $1.9 trillion budget boost helped the economy roar ahead, with worker shortages and inflation taking off. Now, the big fear is th

ained momentum after he secured Janet Yellen's endorsement. Keeping him on would reduce uncertainty about the path for monetary po
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e swath of the world is yet to receive any inoculation. But the case for boosters on scientific grounds is building. The reason is delta. 

m to swiftly block delta on its arrival in the nose and throat, preventing the virus from not only infecting cells and causing illness, but also 
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ll being worked out. The challenge is how to continue to use them to maximize the most important aspect of public health: preventing inf
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sing restrictions and steadily improving jobs numbers. But now the delta variant is shaking things up. In other virus news: 

y said. Meanwhile, U.S. schools may become unsafe and act as focal points for Covid transmission, an ex‐FDA head said. Keep up to the m

measure declaring their drivers were independent contractors, saying it violated the state's constitution. Proposition 22 exempts them fro

made famous in The Big Short? Well now he's betting that long‐term Treasuries will fall and he's not the only one. 

NHC said. Though downgraded from a hurricane, Henri poured 1.9 inches of rain on Central Park between 10 p.m. and 11 p.m. Saturday, t
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end up losing their autonomy, write former BOE Governor Mervyn King and Amberwave Partners's Dan Katz. Once politicians see central 

 ascent over this quarter may no longer be justified by economic fundamentals. The natural forces of foreign exchange, inflation and inte
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he agency was reacting to reports from Mississippi of people taking ivermectin, which is often used against parasites in livestock, to treat o
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idow and said the picture, which prompted a lawsuit from Johansson, has outperformed other Marvel films. Disney is asking for the suit t

er out of money—is being closely watched. 
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 GET THE NEWSLETTER  

You received this message because you are subscribed to Bloomberg's The Bloomberg Open – Americas newsletter. 

Unsubscribe | Bloomberg.com | Contact Us 
Bloomberg L.P. 731 Lexington, New York, NY, 10022 
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Kimberly, Brad

From: Kimberly, Brad
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 5:54 PM
To: Stein, Dayle
Subject: RE: i'm sure you saw this.. 

Categories: FOIA

Ha, yes.  You know what’s funny?  That was my runner‐up photo for Instagram, but I decided on something more 
standard. 
 
Thanks for flagging. It’s been a fun weekend watching people say the words I wrote on TV and TikTok and such. 
 

Brad Kimberly 
Director, Social Media 

Web & Digital Services 
Office of External Affairs 
U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
Tel: 240-402-1002 |  Cell: 240-750-9302 
brad.kimberly@fda.hhs.gov 

 

     

 

From: Stein, Dayle <Dayle.Stein@fda.hhs.gov>  
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 5:35 PM 
To: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: i'm sure you saw this..  
 
https://mashable.com/article/covid‐ivermectin‐fda‐vaccines 
 

সহ঺঻ 
 
d. 
 
Dayle Stein (she/her) 
Web Project Coordinator/ORA Social Media Manager 

Office of Regulatory Affairs 
Office of Communication and Project Management 
U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
Tel: 240-402-6486 
Mobile: 301-943-5639 
Email: dayle.stein@fda.hhs.gov 
  
Follow us on Twitter! @FDA_ORA 
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Kimberly, Brad

From: Wasserman, Jill
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 3:50 PM
To: Kimberly, Brad
Subject: RE: Well done! 

Categories: FOIA

Thanks. And bravo to you!  
 

From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>  
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 3:10 PM 
To: Wasserman, Jill <Jill.Wasserman@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Well done!  
 
FYSA 
 

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
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 3:09 PM 
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
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 3:32 PM
To: Kimberly, Brad
Cc: Walsh, Sandy; Mulieri, Chris; FDASocialMedia; Felberbaum, Michael; Rebello, Heidi; Hetlage, Daniel
Subject: Re: Well done! 

Categories: FOIA

Brad, 
 
Legendary.  
 
Have a great rest of the weekend! 
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
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 11:17 AM
To: Jefferson, Erica; Kimberly, Brad
Cc: Walsh, Sandy
Subject: Re: Well done! 

Categories: FOIA

I can pull the CU stats later today.  
 
Chris 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 11:04:46 AM 
To: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>; Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Well done!  
  
Sounds great! 
 
Sandy, let’s see if we can pull stats on how many times the CU is read today.  
 
 

From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:53 AM 
To: Jefferson, Erica 
Cc: Mulieri, Chris; Walsh, Sandy 
Subject: Re: Well done!  
  
Ha!  Thank you.  I’ve been reading some positive stuff. Will send you a roundup later on.  
 
But this was fun… 
https://twitter.com/us fda/status/1429080398999531523?s=21 
 
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
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:00 AM
To: Kimberly, Brad; Mulieri, Chris; Thorpe, Valarie
Subject: Re: Concerns with ivermectin 

Categories: FOIA

Thanks also CDC is putting an alert out on ivermectin. Tuesday I think.  
 
 

From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 7:45:38 AM 
To: Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>; Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov>; Thorpe, Valarie 
<Valarie.Thorpe@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Concerns with ivermectin  
  
That’s totally fine. I was waiting for the CU to hit it again, but I’ll pop a thing out today.  
 
Brad Kimberly 
Director, Social Media 
Office of External Affairs 
 

From: Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 12:17:02 AM 
To: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov>; Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>; Thorpe, Valarie 
<Valarie.Thorpe@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Concerns with ivermectin  
  
Thank you Sandy!   
 
Chris 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 9:37:37 PM 
To: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>; Thorpe, Valarie <Valarie.Thorpe@fda.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Concerns with ivermectin  
  
Hi Brad,  
Erica reached out to me and Chris tonight saying she was thinking we need to do social again around ivermectin due to 
news around poison control calls going up.  
https://twitter.com/hyperplanes/status/1428864144128741383?s=20 
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We are working on updates to the ivermectin consumer update for next week but they are minor tweaks. But if needed 
OCC is fine with continuing to point to the CU as published in March for now for messages not to use ivermectin.  
 
Not sure what she has in mind but wanted to flag that she texted us about this topic.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



From: Walsh, Sandy
To: Kimberly, Brad; Mulieri, Chris; Thorpe, Valarie
Subject: Re: Concerns with ivermectin
Date: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:06:12 AM
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Rex Chapman also Tweeted last night about not using ivermectin 

From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:02:53 AM
To: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov>; Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>;
Thorpe, Valarie <Valarie.Thorpe@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Concerns with ivermectin
 
We’re gettin’ crazy over here.
 

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
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:01 AM
To: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>; Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>;
Thorpe, Valarie <Valarie.Thorpe@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Concerns with ivermectin
 

 



 

From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 7:58:52 AM
To: Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>; Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov>;
Thorpe, Valarie <Valarie.Thorpe@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Concerns with ivermectin
 
https://twitter.com/US FDA/status/1429050070243192839
 

 

Brad Kimberly
Director, Social Media

Web & Digital Services
Office of External Affairs
U.S. Food and Drug Administration
Tel: 240-402-1002 |  Cell: 240-750-9302
brad.kimberly@fda.hhs.gov

       

 

From: Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 12:17 AM
To: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov>; Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>;



Thorpe, Valarie <Valarie.Thorpe@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Concerns with ivermectin
 
Thank you Sandy!  
 
Chris
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 9:37:37 PM
To: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>; Thorpe, Valarie <Valarie.Thorpe@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Mulieri, Chris <Charles.Mulieri@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Concerns with ivermectin
 
Hi Brad, 
Erica reached out to me and Chris tonight saying she was thinking we need to do social again around
ivermectin due to news around poison control calls going up. 
https://twitter.com/hyperplanes/status/1428864144128741383?s=20
 
We are working on updates to the ivermectin consumer update for next week but they are minor
tweaks. But if needed OCC is fine with continuing to point to the CU as published in March for now
for messages not to use ivermectin. 
 
Not sure what she has in mind but wanted to flag that she texted us about this topic. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



From: Staton, Anna
To: Walsh, Sandy
Subject: Re: Sharing: FDA Ivermectin / COVID-19 Tweet Goes Viral
Date: Sunday, August 22, 2021 7:36:36 PM
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
Cc: Mulieri, Chris; Walsh, Sandy
Subject: Re: Well done!
Date: Saturday, August 21, 2021 11:04:48 AM

Sounds great!

Sandy, let’s see if we can pull stats on how many times the CU is read today. 

From: Kimberly, Brad <Brad.Kimberly@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:53 AM
To: Jefferson, Erica
Cc: Mulieri, Chris; Walsh, Sandy
Subject: Re: Well done!
 
Ha!  Thank you.  I’ve been reading some positive stuff. Will send you a roundup later on. 

But this was fun…
https://twitter.com/us_fda/status/1429080398999531523?s=21

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
Date: Sunday, August 22, 2021 11:04:20 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

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
 
 



 

 
 

     

       
  

            
          

      
           

      
         

      
        

      

        
      

             
      

             
      

      

      
          

      
             

      
               

      
          

      
         
       

        
      

          
      

            
      

      

      

         
      

         

      
          

      
            

      
       

      

         
             

       
        

          

      
        

      

        



      
          

      
            

      
            

      
        

      
        

      
           

      

          
      

        
      

         
      

          

      
          

      
          

      
       

      
            

      
           

     

       
        

         
          

           
      

         

      

        
      

         

      
       

      
           

      
           

      

          
      

      
      

         

      
         

      

        



 

      
        

      
           

          
         

      
          

      
        

      
       

      

           
      

             
      

       
      

      

      
           

      
          

      
        

      
          

      
           

      

         
      

         
      

        
      

         

      

         
      

           

      
          

      
                

      
               

      

            
      

         
      

         

      
           

     



            

   

  

                   
                  

   

                        

  

   
   

     
      

     
  

  

    
 

 



           
         

   
  

    
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
 
   

 
   

 
 

 

         
     

  
   
    

  
  

   
   

  
  

 
  

   
  

    
 

  
 

 
 

 

         
     

 
 

  
  

 
 

  
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

          
     

 
   

  
  

   
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

 
  

   
  



         
      

   
  

  
   
  

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

  
  

  
 

 
 

  
  

 
   

   
 
  

 
  

 
  

  

         
    

   
  

  
    

 
 

   
   
 

 
  

   
 

        
  

 
 
 

 

         
     

  
  

  
 

  
   

  
 
  

   



          
       

  
  
  

 
 
 

 
 

 
  
  
  

 
  

  
   

 
 

 
 
  

 
 

 
 

 

         
      

  
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

  
  

  
 

         
     

  
  

  
   

  
 

  
  
  

 
 

 

 



           
     

   
  

  
   

 
 

   
   

  
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

  
   

  
  

   
  
  
 

 
 

 
   

 

 
 

  
 

 
  

        
  

   
  

  
 
  

   
  

  
  

  
 

 
  
  

  
 

 

  
   

  
 

 
   

  
 

  
  



         
      

   
  

  
  

   
  

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  

  
  

   
 

 
  

 
 

 

         
      

   
 

   
  

 
   
  

 
  

  
 

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

    
  
 

 
  

   
   

 
  

   
 
 
 

 
  

         
    

   
  

  
  
  

  
  
   

 
  

  
   

  
 

  



           
      

   
  

  
  
   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

  
   

  
  

   
  

   
  

 
 

 
   

 

 
 

  
 

 
  

          
     

  
  

   
  
  

   
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
  

  
 

         
    

   
 

  
 

   
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

  
  

  
  

  
 

   
   

  
  
  

 
 

  



           
       

     
  
   

 
 

 
  

 
  

  
  

  
 

 
   

   
  

 
   
  
 

 
   

 
 

   
  

 

         
   

    
    
   

 
   

  
  
  

 
 

   
  
  

 
  
   

  
    

 
  

 
 

 
 

        
     

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  

         
       
  

   
 

 
  
  
   
   
  
  

  
  

  
 
 

 
 

  
  



        
    

 
  

   
    

  
  

  
  

 
 

  
  

 
 

  
   

  
 

 
  

  
 
  
  

  
  

 
  

  
  
 

 

         
  

   
   

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

   
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

   
 

 

          
      

   
  

  
   

   
  
   

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 

 
   

   
 

  
  

 
 

   
  

   
   

  
  



          
      

   
  

  
   

   
  
   

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 

 
   

   
 

  
  

 
 

   
  

   
  

  
  

         
     

  
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

   
  

  
   

  
   

   
  

         
     

  
   

  
   

   
  

   
  

   
   

   
  

  
   

  
   

   
  

         
 

  
 

 
 

  
  

  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



         
      

   
 

 
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

  
  

 
  

 

         
      

   
 

  
 

  
   

  
  

  
  

  
  
   

  
   

 
  

  
  

  
 

 
 

        
   
  

  
   

   

         
     

 
 

 
   

  
 

 
 

  
  

          
   

 
  

 
 

  
  

  
   

  
 

  
  
 

 
 
  
  

  
  

  
 



         
   

  
  
 

 
 
 

 
 

  
  

  
 

 
 

  
  

 
  

  
  

   
  

  
   

 
 
 
  

  
 

   

         
    

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
   

  
 

 
   

 
   

    
  

         
    
 

   
 

 
   

 
 

 
   
 

 
 
 

  
 

 

          
  

 
 

 
  
   

  
 

  
  

 
   

   
 

  





         
    

   
 

 
  
   
 

  
  
  

 
 

         
    

   
 

 
  
   
 

 
 
  

 
 

 
 
 

  
  

   
 

  
 

        
   

   
    

  
 

   
 

 
 

 
  

 
  
  

 
 

  
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

          
   
  

  
  

   
 

 
  

           
    

  
   

   
   

  
 

 
  

   
   

  
 

 
 

  
 



          
   

 
   

 
   

 
  

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

         
      

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
  

 
  

  
 

 
  

 
 

  

         
 

  
  

 

          
     
   

 
 

  
   

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

           
    

 
   

  
  

   
 

  
  

 
 

 
  

          
    

 
  

 
  

   
  

 
 



          
  

 
  

   
 
 

 
 

   
 

   
   

  
 

   
  

  
 

 
   

  
   

 
  

  
 

  
   

          
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

 
   

 
 

 
   

 
 

  
   

   
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

  
 

 
 

  





         
      

   
  

   
 

  
 

  
  

 
  

 

 
 

 

  
 

          
    

   
 

  
 

 
 

  
  

 
  

  
  

 
  

  
 

 
 
 

 

         
     

  
 

 
 

 
 
  

 
 

  
  
  

 
  

  
  

  

          
    

 
  

 
  

 
  

  
  

  
 

 
 
 

 
 

  
  

 
 

 
   

  
 

  
    

  
   
  

 



          
    

 
  

 
  

 
  

  
  

  
 

 
 
 

 
 

  
  

  
 

 
   

  
 

  
    

  
   
  

 

          
    

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
  

 
  

  
 

   
 
  

 
  



          
    

 
 

  
  

   
 

 
   

 
  

 
 

  
  

   
  

  
  

  
 

 
  

  
  

   
  

 
  

  
  
 
 

 
   

  
 

  
    

  
   
  

 

           
      

    
  

 
 

 
  

  
  

 

 
  

 
    

  
   

  
  

   
 

   
   

  
 

   

           
   

 

          
  

 
 



          
 

 
    

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

  
  

  
 

         
   

  
 

 
  

  
  

  
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

          
     

 
  

 
 

 
  

  
  

  
  

 
 
  
 
 

  
  

 
  

 
    

  
  

         
    

   
 

   
 
  
  

   
  
  

   
 

 
 

  
 
 



         
      

  
 

 
  

 
 

 
  
  

 
  
  

   
  

 

          
    

 
  

 
  

  
    

   
  

  
  
  

 
  

           
    

     
  

 
  

 
   

  
  

  
 

  
   

  
 

 
  
  

 
   

  
  
  

 

         
     

  
   

  
  

  
 

  
 

         
    

  
  

 
 

 

         
    

  
  

  
   

 
  
 

 
  

  
    
  



         
    

   
 

 
 

  
   

 
  

 
  

 
 

  
 

  
  
 

  
 

  

          
   

 
 

 
  

   
  

  
  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
 
  

  
 

 
 

  
   

   
  

 
  

  
 

  
 

   
  

  
 

 

         
      

    
 
 

  
  
  

  
 

  
   
  

 
 

  
   
  

  
  

 
 

        
   

  
 

 
 



          
     

  
 

 
 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

        
      
   

  
   

  
  

 
 
 

    
  

  
 

  
  
   

 
  

 
 

   
   
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

          
     

   
  

 
 

  
   

   
  
   

   
 

 
 

  
  

 
  

  
  

  
   

  
   



           
   

 
 

 
  

  
  

  
 

 
 

 
 







                       
                

                     
         

                  
                    
              

                      
                    

     

         
            

 

        

          

           

                 
  

                     
               

                 
     

              
              

              

             
              

      
   

       

 

                
                 

                   
 

             

               
                  
                  

            
      

        



  

               
         

                     
     

          

          

 

        

   

              

 

 

               
 

     

                   
                
                  

                     
    

       

                 
                 

              
            

 

         
  

            

                
                 

               
               

              
              

                 
  

 

    



              

                 
             

               
  

       

                   
                    
                     
     

               
   

                  
     

              
        

          

 

        

   

 

 

 

                
              

               
          

             
                    

 
  

              



             
              

      

   

                
           

             
   

          

             

               
   

                

                
    

    

                  

                
                

   
  

 

 









                   
                

                
              

             

      

          
                    

 

  

         
  

         

    

                      

                   
       

           

 







 
 

 

 

   
  

     
               

            
          

                
           

                  
                

         

                      
           

 

  
     
        
     
              
         
 
              
 
  
     
        
     
              
        
 
             
             
    
 
 
  
 
               
   
 
                 
                
   
 
        
 
                 
 
         
 
  
  
 

          
 
                   
    
 
  





   

    
         

       
        

        

                    

       

  

                         
      

      
   

                   
          

                  
                

            

                        
              

     

  

 

 

    

       

    

   
      

    
       



                    

       

                   

       

                  
                     
                   

   

                   
       

                        
  

    

   

 

    
     

   
       

 

                         
 

   
       

      
      

                   

       

  

                      

                 

                         
                  







          

           

   

                   

         

          

           

      

                     

     

       
       

       
        

       
      

      
           

       
              

           
       

       
       

       
        

      
      

            
          

               
      
      

      
                

       
         

       
       

        
          

                 
                

       
        

        
       

      
         

         



                     
       

      
               

      
      

     
       

      
               

      
       

        

         
        

       
          

                
          

         
         

              
       

         
          
          

       
           

          

                 
      

         

       

                
                

                 
                  
                  

                  
                    

                 
           

             
                

              
                  

                
                

        



              
                

                
                 

                 
               

                 
      

              
                

               
                

                 
                 

                    
                  
             

             
              

               
                 
                

             
                  

             
                  

                 
        

               
               

              
                    

               
                  
               

                   
                

     

          
              

                 
              

                 
          

              
              

              
             

               
      



             
                  

                 
                   

                  
                  

                    
                 

                
                  

               
                  

                  
                 

               
                 

               
                 

                  
             
               

                  
             
                

                 
                

                  
                  

                   
               

                  
                   

            
                 

                
               

                
               
          

        

                
             

                 
                

               
                   

                    
                  

                   
            



               
                  

              
              

                 
               

              
               

                 
               

                   
                 

                  
                

                 
                 

            

            
                   

             
               

           
             

            

                
                  

                   
                    
               

            
              

                    
                

                  
                 

                 
          

               
                    

                   
                

                
    

         

    
       

  
       



       

              
 

                
  

                 
    

              
             

  

           
               

         

                 
               



        

     

         

         

              

             

                  

          

               

                  

               

              

                  

    

            

                

  

                

                

             

             

               

  

               

               

 

              

            

               

              

    

               

           

          

        



                

  

                     

                

 

       

                  

                

             

                 

  

                 

                   

          

          

                     

     

                      

    

   



       

     

         

               

                 

             

               

                 

           

    

          

                

             

              

                 

           

      

                 

               

                

                

 

       

                

                 

                    

               

                

      

         

 

            

              

           

 

                

           

      

       

     

      

          



   

          

            

      

           

                

                  

                 

                  

           

        

          

               

                 

            

                  

                 

              

    

            

               

                  

                 

      

       

                  

              

                   

                  

               

       

           

             

                

          

             

        

      

           



               

         

      

              

         

    

             

                

               

              

    

      

                

                
     

     

            

             

     

           

                 
            

          

        

              

               

      

       

       

      

       

     

             

             

       

               

        

                

             



        

       

        

        

            

              

                  

         

   

    

            

              

            

   

     

                

              

             

                

                  

 

       

           

   

                 
    

       

                

                 

                

                 

                 

                   

         

      

                  

              

               

                 

             



     

         

   

         

        

               

            

               

               

       

            

                   

                

  

     

            

       

         

      

            

                 

                  

                   

                

               

               

                  

          

          
 

                

                   

   

             

          

             

           

       



    

          

             

    

           
 

       

         

                  

                

               

                   

                 

                

              

       

            
    

    

              

      

                

            

                

                 

                  

              

         

       

       

             

                 

               

                 

                  

               

      

              

      

             



              

                 

               

         

       

                

               

                   

                   

                 

            

                 
 

     

          

                   

                  

            

                

                 

                

      

         

     

         

                 

                 

                     

          

         

        

             

                     

               

                 

                   

           

             



       

        

                 

                    

                   

              

        

           
 

   

             

               

              

                          

           

         

                 

         

          

    

              

                 

                  

                 

  

          

    

              

                  

                

              

       

              

        

              

                  

               

             

                 



              
 

     

                

             

                 

               

                  

          

         

       

          

               

                  

               

         

           

            

                
 

         

           

                   

                

              

            

         

            

              

               

             

                

                

 

                 
 

      

     

                   



                

                   

                

                   

                   

                   

             

       

           

                 

                  

                 

           

      

          

               

                   

               

              

          

        

            

                

              

                   

      

         

     

           

                

                

                

       

           

         

               
 



    

        

            

                  

              

           

    

             

               

                   

                 

               

          

          

       

         

              

                   

               

            

   

           

             

                

                 

     

            

     

            

                

               

                 

         

       

      

       

            

             

                 



             

                

             
 

     

            

                 

                  

               

        

           

      

          

                

             

               

                

            

           

      

           

               

                   

                 

              

         

    

            

              

                   

                  

               

               

 

    

        

                

           

               



           

      

           

                  

              

              
 

      

        

                  

                  

                 

     

         

       

               

               

               

                

           

                 

               
 

    

      

                 

                   

               

                 

         

           

      

                

                   

           

               

              

    

      



     

             

               

                 

                  

              

  

             
 

      

         

                 

                    

            

                

         

               
 

      

         

                 

                  

               

          

           

           

  

       

              

                

                  

                 

            

         

               

          

     

            

              



                    

                 

             

               

         

      

         

 

          

   

         

            

                 

               

                    

   

         

    

             

               

               

                 

                  

          

            
 

          

              

               

                

                 

                    

                

                   

                

                  

         

           
 



         

         

               

                 

                     

                    

                  

                

 

           

    

       

                  

                

                

                    

                  

                   

                     

                    

      

              

       

                

                 

               

                  

                  

              

              

                

     

          

                

                

             

                  

                 

    

              



            

             

                 

               

                 

              

                 

                    

      

            
 

       

         

                 

                 

                

                   

                   

                 

                 

          

            
  

    

           

             

                 

                 

                   

             

              
  

             

            

       

             

                 

          

               

                

               



              
   

                

            

       

             

                    

                 

                  

                 

                 

             

          

           

       

      

             

               

                

                

                 

                 

            

                

     

          

     

              

                

              

                

                 

           

         

                 

                   

                 

                 

             

                     



                  

                   

 

      

         

                  

                

                 

                  

                 

               

           

          

        

               

                 

                  

                 

                  

              

                  

            
 

       

             

               

                  

                

                   

                 

                     

                  

    

             

       

                

               

                      

                 

                    



             

                

              

       

          

            

                

                   

          

      

       
      

               

               

                 

               

               

              

          

                

 

     

               

                    

                 

                

                 

               

    

              

   

               

                  

               

               

               

                 

                 

                      

                   

 



            

        

            

                

               

                     

        

                  

                

       

         

           

            

          

                    

             

              

                

           

              

        

           

                 

                

                 

                  

                   

                  

 

            

    

             

              

                  

             

              

           

       

         



               

                  

                     

                

                

                   

     

       

        

         

                 

                  

               

     

              

 

     

           

                 

              

                        

               

              

 

             
  

   

             

                   

                 

             

               

        

                

                

                 

               

               

                 

  



           

            

           

                   

                

                  

  

       

         

          

                

                  

                  

                  

                    

              

             
 

      

               

                

          

       

             

                    

                  

          

       

          

              

              

              

               

           

    

            
       

                 



               

             

                
     

          

       

               

              

               

              

    

           

       

           

                 

             

          

              
 

      

               

                

              

                  

    

            

       

             

                 

            

               

             

                  

                 

    

            

       

          

                



              

                 

                  

             

     

             

                

   

             
  

         

           

               

                

           

            

      

                 

               

               

                 

 

         

       

         

                

                   

               

            
  

     

         

                

              

            

               

               



            
 

   

         

                 

                  

               

           

          

    

          

                

               

                  

              

        

       

            

                  

                 

              

                 

           

           

         

            

              

                    

                

         

          

     

       

              

                  

             

                

                

       



         

     

        

                

    

        

      

          

                  

                  

                  

                    

     

              
 

       

               

                 

                  

               

                

                 

         

      

       

        

                 

                

            

                  

                

              

           

    

              

               

              

              



                 

 

       

      

              

                 

         

    

              

              

              

  

            

     

         

                

               

                

        

      

              

                

          

     

             

             

                

                  

    

        

   

           

             

                  

                

               

           

        



   

           

                  

                 

                 

      

             

   

              

                 

               

                  

                  

                  

                 

                  

             

          

      

               

                  

              

              

              

              
       

      

        

               

                

                  

             

         

     

                

             

              

                

                 

              



                   

                 

      

   

                

                 

                 

                  

               

                

               

                

        

         

     

                

                   

                

                  

                 

             

               

        

            
 

      

              

               

              

                 

             

                   

                 

                  

          

          

     

                   

           

              



           

      

             

                 

                

                 

                 

                  

              

   



           

          

       

              

            

             

            

      

                 

    

              

                 

                

          

      

           

            

             

 

                

             

    

        

               

             

              

                

                

         

             

        

              

          

                

        

              

               

        



            

              

                  

              

      

              

                 

       

              

                 

       

               

               

               

       

               

           

                      

               

             

       

                  

                 

      

               

                 

               

              

              

             

               

                

                

                

       

                

         

             

             



               

   

                 

                
    

 

  

 
  

  
 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 

           

            

             

       

            

               

             

      

            

                

         

             

               

      



 

 

 

               

              

     





               

             

        

              
                 

   

                    

                 

                     

                     

 

                   

                 

                    

 

                       

 

          

  

              
    

 



















  

 

   
  





 

 

  

 
   

  









   

 

  
    

    
  

















 

 
 

 

 

   

   
     

               

    

            

                       

    
       

    
     

                        
         

 

            

                   

    
       

    
     

                    
  

 

 

                

                   
  

    
       









  

 

   

  



    

   
         

       
              

 
                

    

                   

       

   

                     
                    
                    
                   

                
                      

                 
                   
         

                    
          

                     
                    

        

 
 

   
    

 



        
                      

                 

 

 

 

   

 

 

                        

       

 

   
    

 

   

    

  

            
   

       
    
       

   

     



                
             

                

                   
         

               
                 

                   
           
           

                 
                 

                
            

                 
              

     

                    
    

      

  
            

   
    

 

          

   

                

                   

                 

                   
                   

    

  

 

            



 
    

 

     
    

          

   

           

          

 

 

  

      

    
      

               
       

       
        

     
      

      
     

      
           

              
           

       
           

          
  

             
 

                    

       

      



                  

                     

              

               

                      

          

                

             

        

              
                 

   

                     

                 

                     

                     

 

                   

                 

                    

 

                       

 

          

  

               
    

  

















                    
              

                 
                 

                     
 

         
                  
                 

                  
            

           
                

                        
        

    
      

              
                

      
                   

                    
           

         
                   

      
       

                    
        

                    
                  

              
                    

  
                

 
      

              
                    
                 
       

      
    
   

   

      
     

     
     

         
     



    






























